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1. Memo, 16 May 85, John D. Gibson (Report Analysis Division)
to Charles N. Steele (General Counso~), subji Referral of
Gone: for Congress--1984, v/atch (M1~ Referral Package).

2. First General Counsel's Report, 28 Aug 85.

3. Certification of Commission action, 30 Aug 85.

4. Ltr, dtd 6 Sept 85, John Warren McGarry (Chin, FEC) to Robert
Poe (Treas, Gomez for Congress-'-1984).

Sa. Ltr, 15 Oct 85, R. Poe to FEC.

Sb. Ltr, dtd 25 Oct 85, Kenneth A. Gross (Assoc. General
Counsel) to R. Poe.

6. Ltr, dtd 31 Oct 85, R. Poe to FEC, v/atch (3 signatories).

7. Ltr, dtd 7 Nov 85, R. Poe to FEC.

8. General Counsel's Report, 6 Nov 86.

O 9. Certification of Commission action, 18 Mar 86.

10. General Counsel's Report, 16 Apr 86.

11. Certification of Commission action, 21 Apr 86.
C

12. Ltr, 24 Apr 86, K.R. Gross to R. Poe.
V

13. Ltr, 15 May 86, Lloyd S. Pantel (Counsel for R. Poe) to FEC.

14a. Memo, 25 July 86, C.N. Steele to the Commission, subj:
Brief re: MUR 2078.

14b. Ltr, 25 Jul 86, C.N. Steele to Richard Gomez, w/atch (G.C.
Brief).

15. General Counsel's Report, 10 Oct 86.

16. Certification of Commission action, 22 Oct 86.

17. Ltrs, we Dec 86, C.N. Steele to: a) Luz Gomez; and b)
Richard Gomez.

18. Ltrs, 23 Dec 86, C.N. Steele to: a) Lu: Gome:; and b)
Richard Gomez.

19a. Ltr, 31 Dec 86, R. Gone: to FEC, re: Lu: Gone:.
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39b. Ltr, undtd, a. Qomez to FEC, to: OQmes *oW Congress, 1984.
20. Q.nral OunstJ~'s Report, U Feb 0. it/~tiOb (civil penalty

cbeok*).

21. Certification of Commission actAw~, 3* Web 67.

22. Clag 3.trs, 19 Web 87, Lawrence N. Noble (Oep. General
Cotsnsel) to: a) R. Games w/atob (Executed Conciliation
agreement) and b) Lus Gomea v/atcb (Ixecuted Conciliation
agreement).

-NED-

NOTE: In preparing its tile for the public r~cord, O.G.C.
routinely removes those documents in which it perceives
little or no public interest, and those documents, or
portions thereof, which are exempt from disclosure under
the Freedom of Information Act.
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MBMOMNDUM

TOs

THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

JOHN C. SURINA
STAFF DIRECTO

JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAFF IRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS' DIVISION

REFERRAL OF GOMEZ FOR CONGRESS - 1984

This is a referral of Gome: for Congress - 1984 ("the
Committee"). The Committee has accepted and repaid excessive
contributions. According to the Review and Referral Procedures
for Authorized Committees (Standard 2), the acceptance of these
contributions requires further examination by your office.

For your information, a referral to the Office of General
Counsel was generated for the Committee regarding chronic late
filing and failure to file the 12 Day Pre-General Report as of
Election Day, November 6, 1984 (now MUR 1901).

In addition, the Committee was referred for a possible audit
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S438(b) on March 13, 1985. The Commission,
(see A85-lO), declined to audit the Committee on March 26, 1985.

If you have any questions, pleasecontact Marybeth Morici at
523-4048.

Attachment
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DATE:

ANALYST: N r

~me; for Congress -

Robez~t Poe, Treasurer
(April 14, 1985-preCeftt)

Maria D. Acosta
(Nsr~h 11, 1985-April l4~

Jel N. Correa
(April 2, l984-Na~qh 10, 19*)

1807 Hanscom Drive&1
S~uth Pasadena, CA 910)0

2 U.S.C. S44la(f)3

III. BACKGROUND:

Gome: for Congress - 1984 (the Camaittee') disclosed
the receipt of apparent excessive contributions totalling
$8,500 on the 1984 July Quarterly Report and oti the 30 Day
Post-General Report.

The 1984 July Quarterly Report disclosed the receipt of
a $5,000 contribution in the form of a loan from Lu: Gomez
on June 26, 1984. The loan was designated for the general
election, resulting in an apparent excessive contribution of
$4,000 (Attachment 2). Schedule A itemizes five (5) loans
of $1,000 each from five (5) individuals, including Lu:
Gomez (Attachment 3).

A Request for Additional Information (RIAI) vas sent
to the Committee on August 8, 1984, noting the possible
receipt of an excessive contribution (Attachment 4). A
Second Notice was sent on September 6, 1984, becanse of the
Committees failure to respond (Attachment 5).

.~/ The 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report changed the address
from P.O. Box 1707, Monterey Park, CA 91754 to 1807 Eafticom
Drive, South Pasadena, CA 91030.

~0



GOKES FOR CONGRESS - 1984
REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL
PAGE 2

On September 12, 1984, the Committee filed an amendment
which stated that the loan had been from five (5) family
members as was indicated on Schedule A. These individuals
had pooled their funds with the candidate's mother, Luz
Gomez. Mrs. Gomez wrote a check to the Committee for the
full amount to represent all of the contributors. The
amendment also stated that a $5,000 refund had been made to
Luz Gomez (Attachment 6). Schedule B of the 1984 October
Quarterly Report itemizes the refund to Luz Gomez made on
August 29, 1984 (Attachment 7).

On December 21, 1984, the Reports Analysis Division
("R&D) analyst contacted Joel Correa, treasurer of the
Committee. The HAD analyst inquired as to whether the five
(5) contributors of the funds had their own checking
accounts. Mr. Correa stated that each contributor had a
checking account. He also added that the account from which
the loan check was drawn was a joint checking account
between the candidate and Luz Gomez (Attachment 8).

On April 29, 1985, the RAD analyst contacted Mr. Correa,
the former treasurer, to ask if the Committee had on file a
statement from the five (5) family members involved in the
loan from Luz Gomez, documenting that they had each
contributed $1,000 to the campaign. Mr. Correa stated that
the candidate had informed him verbally that these five (5)
individuals had made the contributions, and that no written

V statement was ever obtained. Mr. Correa was asked to
collect a signed statement from each contributor and to file
it immediately with the Commission (Attachment 9).

On May 13, 1985, the HAD analyst called Mr. Correa to
inquire if he had obtained written statements from the five
(5) contributors. Mr. Correa said that he had asked the
candidate for the information, but it had not been received
(Attachment 10).

On May 13, 1985, the HAD analyst attempted to reach
Richard Gomez, the candidate, about the signed statements
from the five (5) individuals. The candidate was not
available, so a message was left with the secretary
(Attachment 11). To date, there has been no further
response.

The 1984 30 Day Post-General Report disclosed the
receipt of two (2) $5,000 contributions from Citizens for
the Republic, a multicandidate committee, on October 24,
1984 (Attachment 12). A cover letter attached to the report
stated that $5,000 was designated for the primary election



K* ~QIS1 703 cOUGRESS 3984
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and the other *5,09 to: the ~3etion. Th~i,~
s1~at.ed that the C~itt@. a
ptlmry debts at t~e time of t ion r..ui*t4
*~ excessive co~tributiou~ o
11*,l(a)(2)(i). ~b. Coinitte the contt
of the excessive amount to slain
for the Republic. A staff me~het~~t the Cointttee
them in error that the amount of o~tetan4tng debts
$5,000. The letter stated that the #5,000 vas depOsA~t4
a separate segregated checking acooutit. The primary d7
$500 was repaid from this account nd the remaining#~
refunded to the contributor (Atta~bmftt 33). Schedu2,e
the report itemised the refund made to Citisens for
Republic on December 4, 1984 (Attachment 14).

An flAX was sent to the Comittee on December 28, 1984,
noting the receipt of the excesetv. contribution a~ ~i~e
Coimi ttee' s refund of the contribution (Attachment IS) ~ A
copy of Advisory Opinion 1984-32 was enclosed concerning the
receipt of contributions made after the primary election.

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY MD:

None.
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LEIiLRAL ELECTION COMMISsIoN

19~33-1984
CANDIDATE iNDEX OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS - CE)

DATE 15MAY65

PAGE 2

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE/DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISI4URSEMENTS * OF MICROFILM
OFFICE SOUGHT! PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

TYPE OF FILER

GOMEZ, RICHARD HOUSE 30 REPU8LICAN PARTY CALIFORNIA 1984 ELECTION ID6 H4CA30016

1. STATEMENT OF CAN['IL'ATE
1984 STATEMENT OF CANDiDATE

2. CANDIDATE REPORTS OF RECEIPTS I EXPENDITURES
3. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

GOMEZ FOR CONGRESS - 1984
1984 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION

STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
APRIL QUARTERLY
PRE-PR IMARY
PRE-PRIMARY - AMENDMENT
JULY QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
OCTOBER QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
1'ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
YEAR-END
REQUEST FOR ADIIITIUNAL iNFOI~MATIUN

2APR84

12,090 10,935

7,150

23,347

8,494

102,006
103,127

2APR84
20APR84
5JUN84
9AUG64

27OCT84
31OCT84
31OCT04
2NOV64
2NOV84
2NOV84
3NOV34
6NOV84
9NOV64
1JAN04
1JAN84
1JAN84

7,966 5JUN64
- 5JUN84
- 5JUN84

5JUN84
5JUN84

23,619 1JUL84
- 1JUL84
- 1JUL84

1JUL84
8,016 1OCT84

- 1OCT04
1OCT84
1OCT84

101,936 18OCT84
101,936 18OCT84

18OCT84
19OCT84

400 4DEC84
4DEC84

TOTAL 12.J90 142,11~
4. AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
48. TRANSFERS IN FROM JOINT lUNFRAISINIi uorir~1TrLLc'

All reports have been reviewed. Debts owed to
Ending cash-on-hand (12/31/84) = $1,333.59 Debts owed by

10,93~ 141,937

the conunittoe =
the conunittee =

147 TOTAL PAGES

so
$31,444.57

TrIG C00180794 HOUSE

-31NA184
- 5JUN64
5JUN84

-30JUN64
-30JUN64
-20JUN84
-30JUN84
-30JUN84
-38P64
-30SEP84
-30SEP04
-30SEP84
-17OCT84
-17OCT84
-17OCT84
-17OCT84
- 4DEC84
- 4DEC84
- 4DEC84
- 4DEC84
-31 DEC84
-31DEC84



%~ 7 S~DE4L Q.EC~ION6cOI(aISRONq 0 DATE 13MAY85
1985-1986

CANDIDATE INDEX OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS - (E) PAGE 1

CANDIDATE/COMM ITTEE/['OCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS #01 KZCDUI&N
OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES MBIS LOCATE

TIll 01 FiLER
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ~-~-----------

60MhZ, RICHARD HOUSE 30 REPUDLICAN PARTY CALIFORNIA 1934 ELECTION 189 N4CA3~1E

1. STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
2. CANDIDATE REPORTS OF RECEIPTS I EXPENDITURES
3. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

GOMEZ FOR CONGRESS - 1984 IDS C00180794 HOUSE
1995 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT IiRAROS 1 S5NSE/385145~

STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 14APR85 ~ *5N83/28#/I92?
4. AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
48. TRANSFERS IN FROM JOINT FUNDRAISING COMMITTEES

There has been no reports to review

a-.
fi~ j
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PlURAL ILEClION C~M6S6ON
. ~su.pse. Sc. urn ~

eelU. Cerns. treasurer
1994

Umaterey PSrk. ~ 91114

zd.stifi.ati.m 3~erg @90199194

Deferems July Ousrterly Deport (C/S/S44flS/34)

Dear Er. Cerreas

this letter i* pr~t.d b~ the Cuini5S~5 peulisiasry
- revIew of the report Is) ref eremeed above. ~ UWIOW raised

questions moerming gertaim imformaties eSStiUed is the
* report(s) * Am itesimation lollessi

- e C of your report (pertinent pinltiS attesbed)
discloses a oontribution(s) which appears ~e emceed the

- limits set forth I, the At. As lediwidmel or a
political mittee Other them a inltigamiidste
osmittee may not note mtributi~ to a ndidst. for
Federal office I. excess of 91.990 per eketlon. U

-' you have received a coatributiom(s) whIch earned. the
lisitS, the Comission reminds that you ref~ to
the donor(s) the momit in excess of 01.990. the
Conoission should he motif 1.4 is writing if a refini is
necessary. In addition. any ref and should swear if,
Line 20 of the Detailed S~mary Page of your next
report. (2 U.S.C. 441a(a) and If))

The term contribution includes any gift.
subscription. loan, advance, or deposit of money or
anything of value made by any person for the purpose of
influencing any election for Federal office.

If the contribution(s) in question was incorrectly
reported and/or you have additional information
regarding the contributor (5), you may wish to sinbuit
docimentation for the public record. Fleece mend your
report with the clarifying information, the Comission
motes that Schedule A of the report discloses the loan
from five individuals.

Although the Conoission may take further legal steps
concerning the acceptance of an excessive
contribution(s), prompt action by you to refund the
excessive munt will be taken into consideration.
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ATTACHMENT 4
PAGE 2 OF~

Csinissiem mogulaties reyuire the @ti~~

tr~J~Le this g~It
Please report Is) the *S3t~OUt

status of t *1l~ing 3.ans)u losi N. Corree - IWO.
(11 ~3 104.3(d) and 104.31)

-Please provide C@l~i' 3 figilges fog the sary Page.

An mer.deent ~ youg ogiginal repogt(s) .@rre@tiSg the bin
pgoblef(s) should he filed with the Clerk of the 305@ Of
IePt*s@iitatives. 10* i.ongworth mouse Office SuiI.diW.
Washington. DC 20515 within fifteen (15) days of the date of
this letter. If you need assistance, please feel f gee to ostact
me 011 Our toll-free number. (SOO) 4244530. Ny local neinber is
(202) 523-404S.

Sincerely,

-. '.4.. ,.

m 
'p

Susan Kaltenbaugh
Senior Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

C
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PME1OF1

NDIRAL KCTUON C~US~
~9ffiG1~4.RC. 2Mb)

leelK. Crree. Ireeserer
~s for bugrees 1W4
1.0. 3m l?@?
3mterey Perk ~ 51754

Identificetica 3~ers CWlSOW

References July Omerterly Sapert (6/S/W4/W/S4)

Dear Hr * Crrees

Ybis letter is to inform y~ that e. f September 5. 1W4.
the Camiss ion bee not received ~ssrr Ot ve9meet hr
i2~:i £mforaatbon* estee nyu wbs~tt.ested inforuetios essential to eli p34. diesler. of your'V election finenciel activity me to r. empliemee withprovisions of the ftderel Uletion C~eigm Act (the Aot~. A
copy of our original request is enclosed.

If no response is received within fifteen (15) deys free the
date of this notice, the Comission may c~ee to initiate audit
or legal enforcement ection.

If you should have any questions related to this matter.
please contact Narybeth Nor ici on our toll~free maber (600) 424-'
9530 or our local number (202) 523-4046.

Sincerely.

/11 John D. Gibson
V Assistant Staff DirectorReports Analysis Division

3nclosure
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August 29, 1984

Clerk of the House of UepICRe'ItAt*vem
1036 Longvorth HouRe Office Pt4gi.
Washington, D.C. ~Oil5

Attn: Ms. Susan Ka1icnbau~h
Ref: July Quarterly Report
I.D. No. COO1SO79A

I
lL.~ p
"'I-. U

- 13

~

Dear Ms. laltenbaugh:

Schedule A -Other lonna- in4tcetes a total of $5,000.00 from five
(5) family member., of the casEi4#te. That same amount is
reported in Schedule C as .me loan for $5,000.00 because I, th~
Treasurer for the campaign, recetiod one (1) check for the full
amount. In essence, the five family members pooled theSr loans
with the mother of the caudidate, Us. Lu: Come:, and she In turn
wrote one check to the campaign.

In any event, today we made a check for $5,000.00 to pay subject
loan in full to Mrs. Lu: gems:.

-- Attached please find corrections to July
letter dated Aug. 8, 1984.

report, per your

Sincerely,

)40 ~
~4oelM. Corres
Treasurer

935 S.tih Adwic U.uIsvud, Na~inrep Phfr. ~Ua ~iiw* PiS 394566

S

0
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* ATTACHMENT 8

MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILES: TELECON PAGE 1 OF 1

S~I~<~ 441a Violation

DATE: 12m21m84

FROM: Marybeth Morici

TO: Joel Correa

NAME OF COMMITTEE: Gamez for Congress - 1984 CA/30

The analyst contacted Mr.Correa1to inquire as to whether individuals

involved in the $5,000 loanmade form the candidate!s mother's checking

account, had checking accounts of their ~n. (Five family members contri-

buted $1,000 each and gave it in the form of a single check from Luz

Gomez, the candidate's mother.) The contributing gj~g~v did have their

o~in checking accounts according to Mr. Correa. However, he mentioned

that the account the loan was made from was in the name of both the

candidate and his mother.



0 0 ATTACHMENT #9
MEMORANDUM FOR THU EILES TULECO~ PAGE 1 OF 1

SP'~Th441a Violations

DAM: April 29, 1985

FR0~: Marybeth Morici

TO: Joel Correa

NAME OF COMMITTEE: Gomez for Congress-1984  CA

The analyst contacted Mr. Correa, treasurer of the cornmitteeto ask If

the committee had on file a signed statement from the five family members

involved in the loan from Luz Gomez, documenting that they had each contributed

$1000 to the campaign. Mr. Correa said that there was no such document in

their files. The analyst asked how he had determined that the contributions

had come from these individuals. Mr. Correa stated that the candidate had

informed him verbally that these five individuals had made the contributions,

and that no written statement was ever obtained. The analyst informed Mr.

Correa that the committee was required to obtain this information at the time

the contributions were made. Mr. Correa was asked to collect a signed state-

ment from each contributor and file it immediately with the Commission. Mr.

Correa said he would contact the candidate immediately and have him obtain

this information for the Commission.

I
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S *A
MEMORANDUM FOR THU FILES: TELECOtJ P

St '!"441& Violation

DA'E: MAY 13,1985

VRO~: Marybeth Morici

TO: Joel Correa

NAME OF COMMITTEE: Gomez for Congress-1984

TTACHMENT ~1O
AGE 1 OF 1

The analyst contacted Mr. Correa to inquire as to whether or not he had

obtained written statements fromthe contributors of the $5000 loan from

Luz Gomez. Mr. Correa said that he had asked the candidate for the informa-

tion, but it had not been received. The analyst obtained the business telephone

number of Richard Gomez to request the information from him directly. Mr.

Correa said he would also remind the candidate about the needed information.



MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILES: TELECON

s's. ~ 441a Violations

DATE?: May 13. 1985

FROM: Marybeth Morici

TO: Richard Goniez

NAME OF COMMITTEE: Gomez for Congress-1984

The analyst attempted to reach Richard Gomez, the candidate, about the

signed statements needed from the five family members who had contributed In the

form of a loan to his campaign. Mr. Gomez was not in his office. A message

was left with his secretary requesting him to return the call. A brief

explanation was given for the purpose of the call.

S.
J1
TTACHIENT #11
AGE 1 OF 1



ATTACHMENT 12
PAGElOFi

UNISUSER .... :.

em

1984 30 Day Post'General
be ~* ~.ge' be

4ev winS m~ Fm~
1 4bUV' d~.

UJ'Jo ~ few'. , 1~ -- -- - - -- -

id's *sP.t ~ ~ &
_________________________ 4

inm*sPm ~Gwses'
- Yw*'b4 LDG. _______________

o O'w (s#yI ____________________
C. P be.. ~ ~i gp~ ~U @ - be be

~ Vg.v. 1W beev Thu Pm~
p - 7WJ~i? t~ -

E

q34a.wu ~ C*. ~

~ ~ £e~pv CbS"~) I
9~ WISSW'~ *dfE.

-v
I. P.m ~. ~Ubq M~ 39

4~'E42 ~ 4'g.gr £'.ig*'..' ~*-I fl~ThSPW~
~ ~'ve " Ieee.

Ainm~ Fm C Pvwviwv ~GuiwsI
OOWwdeeu9vI ___________________ I

P. P.mbe..~hgMiniW~ be O~i'. ~ be
C*i ~

4"~ ?o Wisaw..c ~.'b. ___________________

LM 4.'.. CV.
be~ Fm ~ Pu~.wy ~OmsW

o OPmw 4~IIyI: ~ 4 t. _______ ___________

** p ~ uw~ ~.9~bpm be . ~ be
~ ~.winI ~mUmThb~

Ac. £x -' a.ir C -.
C'eaAdee, ~. ?SgP IP

Nin.gm Pm 0 ~ N ______________________

OOem.rI.g.g~I: ______________

W@TAL .9 be~m Th~ ~............................................

TOTAL The Feted 4~ b -...............................

'U



S
'p

wa~

ATTACHMENT 13
PAGE 1 OF 1

"U~~

December 15, 1984

Clerk of the Rouse
Office of Records and Registr~.tSh~
1036 Longworth louse Office 8uildis~
Washington, D.C. 20515

Reference: Note 1

n.m.?IU
Please note that Schedule A.- Itrmit@d Receipts - Contributions

From Other Political Cos:ittee~~ *tadacat@5 that "Citlaens for the

Republic" made two Lontrihutuun% of ~5.O0O.0O each to the Gomez
for Congress campaa~n on lO~24-M4.

One of the contributions for $5,000.00 was to retire Primary

Election debts because "Citizens for the Republic" ~as informed

by one of our Staff members that the campaign had in excess of

$5,000.00 in Primary Debts. In fact, our reported Primar~ Debt
amounts to only $500.00.

Lpon receiving the $5,000.00 to retire the Primary Debt. I
segregated those funLa by opening a new checking account with

Omni Bank, Monterey Park. Califorala U
until disposition of those funds could be confirmed. From monies

from that account, the Primary Debt of $500.00 was paid off and

the restant amount, or $4,500.00 was returned to the contributor

as reported on Schedule B Itemized Disbursements - Refunds of

Contributions to Other Political Committees.

Sincerely.

-'

K Joel N. Corres
Treasurer, Gome: for Congress - 1984

cc. Citizens for the Republic
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ATTACI'IflEIT 15PAGE 1 0F2

ILECT~4 COMMISSION
~:S~N~ SLC. *2

96.13 Cegges. tgeasugeg
~5 fg Cemggeb - 1164
1007 Usascesi SlY.
Seuth Pesedesa. CA 61,30

Uestifieati@5 Ugs ~W1S@?*4

DeE erems 30kv lest'4emstal UeWt (1S/lS/B4'I2/4/W~

kar Si. Ceueas
N

this letter is prwted hi the C 155165' 5 psl*UBri

* geiew ci the geport (5) ref erosoed e~e. the rVi ssisd

C, ~mestLams oumoegmiag mgtais 1sf ogusties .sstai5ad IS the
report(s). As itemisati folleiss

'I, inTO~ -~ FOVidO the @@pti@5 ~ad ci UV~AieZ

fog Ogob mstgibutor gequiged to he itmilmi em
Schedule A. PleaSe mad vog gepogt hi seppi p1mg the
emitted 1sf ogmatiss.

With respect to the Os upat ion sad of ~1qeE of
the oost~ ihutor .~ug mittee USY dinin5tf StO heSt
of f*g ts to oh a the requiged isfogastiS. this

C dmnstgaticn should desogihe your imitte@*
procedures fog requestiag the isformati. IOU 6.1
also supply a oe~of the solicitation sad a atatmint

e that al solicitatiOnS request the ~equized
isformation. See 11 WI l04.3(~)(4)(i) auG 11 WI
10467.

-Schedule A of your repOgt (pertisent gogtiOn attached)
discl@ses a contgibutin(s) which appeags to enosed the
limits set f@gth is the Act. A ontgibutign desiginnted
fog the pgimngy election, that is made after the date
of the primagy election. 'shall he made only to the
ertest that the contgibuti@n doss sot easeed mat debts
outstaadig fgm the priangy election.,.' 11 WI
110.1(a) (2) (1). (See attached Adyisory Opisies.)

the Cmission mates ymg gefuad of the gasesaive
osnt~ ihution (5). Although the Camiss ion SS~ take
fugther legal steps osnoegning the asoeptaSSe of as
ezoessiwe oontgihuti@n. your action is geE mailing the
ezoessive must(s) will he taken into gonsidegatil.
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FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S SORT ~5 AUC 26 P 5: I I
DATE AND TIRE OF TRANSMITTAL

BY OGC TO THE CONMISS ION __________

SOURCEOFRUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

Respondents' Name: Gomez for Congress - 1964
Robert Poe, as Treasurer
Luz Gomez

Relevant Statutes: 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A)
2 U.S.C. S 441a(f)

Internal Reports Committee Reports
CflecKed:

Federal Agencies
Checked: None

GENERATIOn 01 MATTER

Based on information obtained in the normal course of its

supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis Division

("RAD") referred this matter to the Office of General Counsel on

May 17, 1985.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Gomez for Congress - 1984 ("the Committee") disclosed the
receipt of apparent excessive contributions totalling $8,500 on

the 1984 July Quarterly Report and on the 30 Day Post-General

Report.

A. Luz Gomez

The 1984 July Quarterly Report disclosed the receipt of a

$5,000 contribution in the form of a loan from Luz Gomez on

June 26, 1984. The loan was designated for the general election,

z
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resulting in an apparent excessive contribution of $4,000.

Schedule A itemizes five (5) loans of $1,000 each from five (5)
individuals, including Luz Gome:.

A Request for Additional Information (EFAI") was sent to

the Committee on August 8, 1984, noting the possible receipt of

an excessive contribution. A Second Notice was sent on

September 6, 1984, because of the Committee's failure to respond.

On September 12, 1984, the Committee filed an amendment

which stated that the loan had been from five (5) family members

as was indicated on Schedule A. These individuals had pooled

their funds with the candidate's mother, Luz Gomez. Mrs. Gomez

wrote a check to the Committee for the full amount to represent
C,

all of the contributors. The amendment also stated that a $5,000
tO

refund had been made to Luz Gomez. Schedule B of the 1984

o October Quarterly Report itemizes the refund to Luz Gome: made on

August 29, 1984.

On December 21, 1984, the Reports Analysis Division ("RAW')

analyst contacted Joel Correa, treasurer of the Committee. The

RAD analyst inquired as to whether the five (5) contributors of

the funds had their own checking accounts. Mr. Correa stated

that each contributor had a checking account. He also added that

the account from which the loan check was drawn was a joint

checking account between the candidate and Luz Gomez.

On April 29, 1985, the RAD analyst contacted Mr. Correa, the

former treasurer, to ask if the Committee had on file a statement

from the five (5) family members involved in the loan from Luz

Gomez, documenting that they had each contributed $1,000 to the

z
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campaign. Mr. Correa stated that the candidate bad informed him

verbally that these five (5) individuals had made the

contributions, and that no written statement was ever obtained.

Mr. Correa was asked to collect a signed statement from each

contributor and to file it immediately with the Commission.

3. Citizens For The Republic

The 1984 30 Day Post-General Report disclosed the receipt of

two (2) $5,000 contributions from Citizens for the Republic

("CFTR), a multicandidate committee, on October 24, 1984. A

cover letter attached to the report stated that $5,000 was

designated for the primary election and the other $5,000 was

designated for the general election. The letter stated that the

Committee only had $500 in outstanding primary debts at the time

of the contribution, resulting in an excessive contribution of

$4,500 per 11 CFR S ll0.l(a)(2)(i). The Committee attributed the

of the excessive amount contribution to misinformation given to

CFTR. A staff member of the Committee informed them in error

that the amount of outstanding debts totalled $5,000. The letter

stated that the $5,000 was deposited in a separate checking

account. The primary debt of $500 was repaid from this account

and the remaining $4,500 refunded to the contributor. Schedule B

of the report itemized the refund made to CFTR on December 4,

1984.

An RFAI was sent to the Committee on December 28, 1984,

noting the receipt of the excessive contribution and the

Committee's refund of the contribution.

2
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VICYU&L am LUSIL aKILYSIS

2 U.s.c. s 44la(a) (1) (A) ~ states that no person shall make

contributions to any candidate and his authorised committees witb

respect to any Federal office which, in the aggregate, exceeds

$1 , 000.

2 u.S.C. s 431(8) (A) states that a loan is a contribution.

11 C.F.R. S 100.7(a) (1) (i) (A) states that a loan that exceeds the

contribution limitation is unlawful whether or not the loan is

repaid.

2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), states that no candidate or political

committee shall knowingly accept or make any expenditure in

violation of the $1,000 aggregate limitation imposed on

contributions under this section.

A. Luz Gomez

The Committee disclosed in its 1984 July Quarterly Report

and amended 1984 July Quarterly Report a $5000 loan from Luz

Gomez. The Committee noted in its amended report that the loan

had been in fact five $1,000 loans from five individuals. In

addition, the amended report also disclosed a $5,000 repayment to

Luz Gomez. Since the Committee reported a $5,000 loan from Luz

Gomez and the Committee reported a $5,000 repayment to Luz Gomez,

the Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find

reason to believe Gomez for Congress-1984 and Robert Poe, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), and that Luz Gomez

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).
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B. Citizens for the Re~~blic

The Gomez Committee indicated in its 1984 30 Day PO5tm

General Report the receipt of two $5,000 contributions on October

24, 1984, from CFTR. One contribution was designated for the

general election and one contribution was designated for

retirement of primary debt. In addition~ the Gomez Committee

reported a refund of $4,500 on December 12, 1984, to CFTR, which

represented the excessive amount of the contribution designated

for retirement of primary debt. A cover letter attached to the

Gomez Committee's report noted the excessive contribution was

kept in a segregated checking account until the primary debt

amount was confirmed. The excess amount was then refunded.

Since the entire amount of the contribution in question was kept

in a segregated account and the excessive amount was refunded

when the amount of the outstanding debt was determined, the

Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find no

reason to believe that Gomez for Congress - 1984 and Robert Poe,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), by accepting an

excessive contribution from the Citizens for the Republic.

RECOUUDATIO

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that Gomez for Congress - 1984 and

Robert Poe, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

3. Find reason to believe tha Luz Gomez violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(a)(l)(A).



4. Find no reason to believe that Gome: for congress - 1984 and

Robert Poe, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), by

accepting an excessive contribution from Citizens for the

Republic.

5. Approve attached letter and factual and legal analysis.

Charles N. Steele

~4 ~
Date Kenneth A. ross

Associate General Counsel

Attachments

I. RAD Referral
II. Proposed General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
III. Proposed Letter

2



BEFORE TEE FEDERAL ELECTION COSEMISS ION

In the Matter of ) i~&z Referral 85L-23)
Gome: for congress - 1984 )
Robert Poe, as treasurer )
LQZ Gome:

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 29,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85L-23:

1. Open a ?4UR.

2. Find reason to believe that Gomez
for Congress - 1984 and Robert Poe,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f).

3. Find reason to believe that LuZ
Gomez violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).

0
4. Find no reason to believe that Gomez

for congress -1984 and Robert Poe,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c.

0 S 441a(f), by accepting an excessive
contribution from Citizens for the
Republic.

(Continued)



Certification Page 2
RAD Referral 85L-23
First General Counsel's Report
Signed August 23, 1985

5. Approve the 1t~~z p4 f~t~*4 and
l*~a1 a~4ys ~Qhe4 ~

First ~neral ~*uz~eI~s ~ort signed
August 23, 1985.

Commissioners Elliott, Barns, Josefiak, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matteni Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest z

P..3o4~-

Date t>"' Marjorie W. Emraons
~Secretary of the commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Mon., 8-26-85, 5:11
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 8-27-85, 4:00
Deadline for votes: Thurs., 8-29-85, 4:00

3
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASI~flNCTON.DC. 20463

8ept~auber 6, 1985

Robert Poe, Treasurer
Gomez for Congress 1984
1807 Banscom Drive
South Pasadena, CA 91030

RE: MUR 2078

Dear Mr. Poe:

tel On August29, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Gome: For Congress -

1984 and you violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act").
The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a

o basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

'0
r Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that.no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
o submit any factual or legal materials which you believe arerelevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your

receipt of this letter.
In the absence-of any additional information which

demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests for pre-probable cause conciliation after briefs on
probable cause have been mailed to the respondent will not be
entertained.

A-
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*6@
Robert Poe, Treasurer

Page 2

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinelygranted. Requests must be made in writing at least five daysprior to the due date of the response and specific good causemust be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General Counselis not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed formstating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive anynotifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidentialin accordance with 2 u.S.c. ss 437g(a) (4) (8) and 437g(a) (12) (A),unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish theinvestigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief descriptionof the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact GeorgeDemougeot, the staff member assigned this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

0

hn Warren McGarry
C hairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Richard Gomez

4
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util NO. _____

8TAIT I43~S3R & TEL. NO.
Geore~ Dinuoeot

RESPONDENT Gome: Par Congress - 1984
and Robert Poe, as treasurer

St~UIR! OF WaSfiflONU
Game: for Congress - 3964 ('the Comittee') disclosed the

receipt of apparent excessive contributions totalling $8,500 on
the 1984 July Quarterly Report and on the 30 Day Post-General

Report.

The 1984 July Quarterly Report disclosed the receipt of a
$5,000 contribution in the form of a loan from Lu: Game: on
June 26, 1984. The loan was designated for the general election,
resulting in an apparent excessive contribution of $4,000.
Schedule A itemizes five (5) loans of $1,000 each from five (5)
individuals, including Lu: Game:.

A Request for Additional Information (RFAI) was sent to
the Committee on August 8, 1984, noting the possible receipt of
an excessive contribution. A Second Notice was sent on
September 6, 1984, because of the Committee's failure to respond.

On September 12, 1984, the Committee filed an amendment
which stated that the loan had been from five (5) family members
as was indicated on Schedule A. These individuals had pooled
their funds with the candidate's mother, Lu: Game:. Mrs. Game:
wrote a check to the Committee for the full amount to represent

all of the contributors. The amendment also stated that a $5,000
refund had been made to Lu: Game:. Schedule B of the 1984
October Quarterly Report itemizes the refund to Lu: Game: made on

August 29, 1984.
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On December 21, 1984, the Reports Analysis Division ('MD)
analyst contacted Joel Correa, treasurer of the Committee. The
MD analyst inquired as to whether the five (5) contributors of
the funds had their own checking accounts. Mr. Correa stated
that each contributor had a checking account. Be also added that
the account from which the loan check was drawn was a joint
checking account between the candidate and Lu: Gome:.

On April 29, 1985, the MD analyst contacted Mr. Correa, the~
former treasurer, to ask if the Committee had on file a statement
from the five(S) family members involved in the loan from Lu:
Gome:, documenting that they had each contributed $1,000 to the

campaign. Mr. Correa stated that the candidate had informed him
verbally that these five (5) individuals had made the
contributions, and that no written statement was ever obtained.

'S.

Mr. Correa was asked to collect a signed statement from each
contributor and to file it immediately with the Commission.

On May 13, 1985, the MD analyst called Mr. Correa to
1% inquire if he had obtained written statements from the five (5)

contributors. Mr. Correa said that he had asked the candidate
for the information, but it had not been received.

On May 13, 1985, the MD analyst attempted to reach Richard
Gomez, the candidate, about the signed statements from the five
(5) individuals. The candidate was not available, so a message
was left with the secretary. To date, there has been no further

response.
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The 1984 30 Day Post-General Report disclosed the receipt of
two (2) $5,000 contributions from Citizens for the Republic
("CFR), a multicandidate committee, on October 24, 1984. A
cover letter attached to the report stated that $5,000 was
designated for the primary election and the other $5,000 for the
general election. The letter stated that the Committee only had
$500 in outstanding primary debts at the time of the
contribution, resulting in an excessive contribution of $4,500
per 11 CFR ll0.l(a)(2)(i). The Committee attributed the
contribution of the excessive amount to misinformation given to
Citizens for the Republic. A staff member of the Committee
informed them in error that the amount of out~standing debts

Oh totalled $5,000. The letter stated that the $5,000 was deposited
in a separate segregated checking account. The primary debt of
$500 was repaid from this account and the remaining $4,500

0 refunded to the contributor. Schedule B of the report itemized
the refur~d made to Citizens for the Republic on December 4, 1984.

An RFAI was sent to the Committee on December 28, 1984,
noting the receipt of the excessive contribution and the
Committee's refund of the contribution.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
2 U.S.C. S 441a(l) (A), states that no person shall make

contributons to any candidate and his authorized committees with
respect to any Federal office which, in the aggregate, exceeds

$1,000.

2 U.S.C. S 431(a) (A) states that a loan is a contribution.
11 CFR S lOO.7(a) (1) (i) (A) states that a loan that exceeds the

+



-4-

contribution limitation is unlawful vhether or not the loan is

repaid.

2 U.S.C. s 441aCf), states that no candidate or political

committee shall knowingly accept or make any expenditure in

violation of the $1,000 aggregate limitation imposed on

contributions under this section.

A. Lu: Gomez

The Committee disclosed in its 1984 July Quarterly Report

and amended 1984 July Quarterly Report a $5000 loan from Lu:

Gomez. The Committee noted in its amended report that the loan
0

had been in fact five $1,000 loans from five individuals. In

addition, the amended report also disclosed a $5,000 repayment to

o Luz Gome:. Since the Committee reported a $5,000 loan from Lu:

0 Gomez and the Committee reported a $5,000 repayment to Lu: Gome:,

the Office o~ General Counsel recommends that the find reason to

believe Gome: for Congress-1984 and Robert Poe, as treasurer

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).
C,

B. Citizens for the Republic

The Gomez Committee indicated in its 1984 30 Day Post-

General Report the receipt of two $5,000 contributions on October

24, 1984, from CFTR. One contribution was designated for the

general election and one contribution was designated for

retirement of primary debt. In addition, the Gomez Committee

reported a refund of $4,500 on December 12, 1984, to CFTR, which

represented the excessive amount of the contribution desinated for

retirement of primary debt. A cover letter attached to the Gome:

±fr
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Committee's report noted th. excessive contribution was kept in a

segregated checking account until the primary debt amount was

confirmed. The excess amount was then refunded. Since the

entire amount of the contribution in question was kept in a

segregated account and the excessive amount was refunded when the

amount of the outstanding debt was determined, the Office of

General Counsel recommends that the Commission find no reason to

believe that Gomex for Congress - 1984 and Robert Poe, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(f), by accepting an excessive

contribution from Citizens for the Republic.

C,

C,

V

a:

Lit



GENEML COUNSEL'S WACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RUE NO. ____

*!~?P NEISERI TEL. NO.
91moz~e Demouceot

RESPONDENT Lu: 0cm.:

s~uaar w wAa~zo.s
Gome: for Congress - 1984 (tbe Coittee) disclosed the

receipt of apparent excessive contributions totalling $8,500 on
the 1984 July Quarterly Report and on the 30 Day Post-General

Report.

The 1984 July Quarterly Report disclosed the receipt of a

$5,000 contribution in the form of a loan from Luz Gome: on

June 26, 1984. The loan was designated for the general election,

resulting in an apparent excessive contribution of $4,000.

Schedule A itemizes five (5) loans of $1,000 each from five (5)

individuals, including Lu: Gome:.

A Request for Additional Information (RFAI) was sent to

the Committee on August 8, 1984, noting the possible receipt of

an excessive contribution. A Second Notice was sent on

September 6, 1984, because of the Committee's failure to respond.

On September 12, 1984, the Committee filed an amendment

which stated that the loan had been from five (5) family members

as was indicated on Schedule A. These individuals had pooled

their funds with the candidate's mother, Lu: Gome:. Mrs. Gome:

wrote a check to the Committee for the full amount to represent

all of the contributors. The amendment also stated that a $5,000

refund had been made to Lu: Gomez. Schedule B of the 1984

October Quarterly Report itemizes the refund to Lu: Gome: made on

August 29, 1984. J.



-2-

On December 21, 1984, the Reports Analysis Division ('HAD')

analyst contacted Joel Correa, treasurer of the Committee. The

HAD analyst inquired as to whether the five (5) contributors of

the funds had their own checking accounts. Mr. Correa stated

that each contributor had a checking account. He also added that

the account from which the loan check was drawn was a joint

checking account between the candidate and Lu: Gome:.

On April 29, 1985, the MD analyst contacted Mr. Correa, the

former treasurer, to ask if the Committee had on file a statement

from the five (5) family members involved in the loan from Lu:

Gomez, documenting that they had each contributed $1,000 to the

0 campaign. Mr. Correa stated that the candidate had informed him

0 verbally that these five (5) individuals had made the

contributions, and that no written statement was ever obtained.

Mr. Correa was asked to collect a signed statement from each
C,

contributor and to file it immediately with the Commission.

On May 13, 1985, the R&D analyst called Mr. Correa to

N inquire if he had obtained written statements from the five (5)

contributors. Mr. Correa said that he had asked the candidate

for the information, but it had not been received.

On May 13, 1985, the R&D analyst attempted to reach Richard

Gomez, the candidate, about the signed statements from the five

(5) individuals. The candidate was not available, so a message

was left with the secretary. To date, there has been no further

response.

/7'
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The 1984 30 Day Post-General Report disclosed the receipt of

two (2) $5,000 contributions from Citisens for the Republic

('dRtm)9 a multicandidate committee, on October 24, 1984. A

cover letter attached to the report stated that $5,000 was

designated for the primary election and the other $5,000 for the

general election. The letter stated that the Committee only had

$500 in outstanding primary debts at the time of the

contribution, resulting in an excessive contribution of $4,500

per 11 CFR ll0.l(a)(2)(i). The Committee attributed the

contribution of the excessive amount to misinformation given to

Citizens for the Republic. A staff member of the Committee

informed them in error that the amount of outstanding debts

totalled $5,000. The letter stated that the $5,000 was deposited

in a separate segregated checking account. The primary debt of

$500 was repaid from this account and the remaining $4,500

refunded to the contributor. Schedule B of the report itemized

the refund made to Citizens for the Republic on December 4, 1984.

An RFAI was sent to the Committee on December 28, 1984,

noting the receipt of the excessive contribution and the

Committee's refund of the contribution.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 441a(l) (A), states that no person shall make

contributons to any candidate and his authorized committees with

respect to any Federal office which, in the aggregate, exceeds

$1,000.

2 U.S.C. S 431(a) (A) states that a loan is a contribution.

11 CFR S 100.7(a) (1) Ci) (A) states that a loan that exceeds the



m441m

contribution limitation is un1avt~s1 whether or not the loan is

repaid.

2 U.s.c. S 441a(f), states that no candL4ate or political
committee shall knowingly accept or make any expenditure in
violation of the $1,000 aggregate limitation imposed on

contributions under this section.

11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d) provides that the treasurer of a
political committee must timely and accurately tile committee

reports of receipts and disbursements.

The Committee disclosed in its 1984 July Quarterly Report

and amended 1984 July Quarterly Report a $5000 loan from Lus

Gone:. The Committee noted in its amended report that the loan

had been in fact five $1,000 loans from five individuals. In

addition, the amended report also disclosed a $5,000 repayment to

Lu: Gone:. Since the Committee reported a $5,000 loan from Lu:

Gone: and the Committee reported a $5,000 repayment to Lu: Gone:.

the Office of General Counsel recommends that the find reason to

believe and that Lu: Gone: violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).

LL
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This is to confirm our conyersetion of Frideg, October
11, 1985. I em requesting thet ~OU @110w the Gomez for
Congress cempeign en eKtre two weeks to gether more
informetion on the Luz Gomez situotion. I eppricletlon
gour time in this metter.

S
S.

October 15, 1985

Federel Elections Cc
Weshlngton. D.C. 20
Attn: Mr. George Der~

Deer Mr. Demougeot:

Sincerely,

Robert Poe
Treasurer
Gomez for Congress

r r

r -I
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FWERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

October 25. 1985

Robert Poe, ?reasurer
Gomes For ~onress
334 Pasaqna Avenue, U
South Pasadena, CA 91030 4

RN: MUR 2078

Dear Mr. Poe:

This is in reference to your letter dated October 15, 1985,
requesting an exteRsion of two veelca to respond to the
Commission's reason to believe notification. After considering
the circumstances, discussed in our telephone conversation, the
Commission has determined to grant you your requested extension.
Accordingly, your response will be due on October 29, 1985.

If you have any questions, please contact George Demougeot,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,



""

OctQber 31,1985

?e4st~1 !l~cti*ns Co 1±tee

AT~?t#: George Demougeot

0~ar M~. Dmouq~ot:. a~4

~1~awe find etkc1o~ed the three' t3) si~n.d staA~a~*~ts Qi thea
members who made the $~ ~OO con1~ri t(i4~0 ttte C~ift-~ 4

p~$#'~; It is my cont4fttiontt%~ the errio~ hokiest
s~g~it~, a~d as I mentidised t~ yo& I hope you oa~ $~px~tss th ~ ~-'

tact ~n the committee that is reviewing this cas.

A1tho~aght the exact amount o~ ~he civil penalty t~s yet ~
deteruined, it is my h9pe th&t by providing thse~t~r~e st~
tories the am~ant of the penalty can be dramatie*~l4Z red~abed
from the time that we could provide only one, Ia~**Gbmez.

Aqaifl, I am sorry for the delay in providing yo~ with t1~e ii~#'
foz~mtion. U you h&ve any q~esttons or need fu~h*~ ikiformation
on th~ situation, please do not hesitate to con~ct pe or
Richard. I look forward to a speedy and equitaM# settlement'
to this matter.

Sin

Robert Poe
Treasurer



Federal Elections Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
ATTN: George Dem~uqeot

Dear Mr. Demougeot:

-~ )I hereby certify that 
wasa signatory on account urn er 

* I alsocertify that I made a1984 Gomez For Congress Committee.

igria

Date



44ra~ R~ections Commission
W~tLtzJgtoa, D.C. ~P463
ATW: Ge~ge D~ot~4.ot

Daz Mr. Detnougeot:

,1

I hereby certify that I, wascon u on to the
certify that I madesignatory on account flu or I also
1984 Gomez For Congress Committee.

(j~~
Signature

/ - A-. $
Date



tderal 31ectto~is Commission
W~bA~ziqto,~, D.C. *0463
AIN; Gorge D~iougeot

Dear Hr. Demougeot:

I hereby certify that I, ' was
ntr U on to thesigzia tory on account * I alsocertify that I made a $ 1,000 ar1984 Gome: For Congress Committee.

ign

Date



November 7, 1985

Federal Elections Couinittee
Washington, D.C. 20463
ATflI: George Demougeot

Dear Mr. Demougeot:

As you requested, on behalf of the Gomez '84 Coiuuittee, I am asking for
pre probable cause reconciliation from the Office of General Counsel.
I hope that this will aid you and the Commission in resolving tt4a matter
as soon as possible. If I can be of any further assistance, please
do not hesitate to contact me.

Sin rel

Robert Poe

'N) (

-D

cc

1

'1kF~C

85AIE~Yf~ AO:~g
1%

,4 L{~o7g
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U3V0 fEE PUUML 3LUCTIO COISSIOSI

In the Matter of )
)

Gem.: for Congress 1984 ) MUR 2078~'
Robert Poe, as treasurer ) ~'1A~ I Afl :36
Lu: Gem.: )

GENERAL ~O3S3L 'S REPORt

I * BACKGROUND

The 1984 July Quarterly Report filed by Gome: for Congress -

1984 ("the Committee") disclosed a $5,000 loan made on June 26,

1984, from Lu: Gomez. On August 8, 1984, the Reports Analysis

Division ("MD") sent a Request for Additional Information

("EFAI") noting that the loan was a possible excessive

contribution. On September 12, 1984, the Committee filed an

a amended 1984 July Quarterly Report which indicated that the loan

had been in fact five $1,000 loans from five members of the

candidate's family. The amended report indicated that the

individuals pooled their funds with the candidate's mother, Lu:
C

Gomez, and she in turn wrote a check for $5,000 to the Committee.
~q.

In addition, the amended report disclosed a $5,000 repayment of

the loan on August 29, 1984, to Luz Gomez.

On August 29, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

the Committee and Robert.Poe, as .reasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f) by accepting an excessive contribution from Luz Gomez.

In addition, the Commission found reason to believe that Luz

Gome: violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A) by making an excessive

contribution to the Committee.
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I! * F&C1~.L AND LUSAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 431(8) (A) states that a loan is a contribution.

11 C.F.R. S 100.7(a) (i) (A) states that a loan that exceeds the

contribution limitations is unlawful whether or not the loan is

repaid.

2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A) states that no person shall make

contributions to any candidate and his authorized committees with

respect to any Federal office which, in the aggregate, exceeds

$1,000.

2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) states that no multicandidate political

committee shall knowingly accept or make any expenditure in

violation of the $5,000 aggregate limitation imposed on

contributions under this section.

2 U.S.C. S 441f states that no person shall make a

contribution in the name of another person or knowingly permit

his name to be used to effect such a contribution, and no person

shall knowingly accept a contribution made by one person in the

name of another.

In its response to the reason to believe finding, the

Committee provided statements from Luz Gomez and two other family

members stating that each had made a $1,000 contribution and that

each was a signatory on the account from which the loan was made.

The statements were signed and witnessed, but were not sworn to.

The statements indicate that at least $2,000 of the $5,000 loan

came from sources other than Luz Gomez. The Committee
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did not explain vhy statements from the remaining tvo family
members were not provided. In addition to the statements the
Committee and Luz Gomez requested pre-probable cause to believe

conciliation.

Upon review of the information submitted, questions arose as
to whether additional violations are present in this matter.
Specifically, it appears as though Luz Gomez may have violated
2 U.S.C. S 441f by making contributions in the name of another.
To clarify this information, the Office of General Counsel
recommends that the Commission reject the Respondents' request

'fl for pre-probable cause to believe conciliation and approve the
sending of the attached letter and questions to Luz Gome: to
ascertain who, in addition to Luz Gomez, was a signatory on the

C)
account from which the loan to the Committee was provided.

III. RECONMENDATIOS

1. Reject the request of Gomez for Congress - 1984 and

Robert Poe, as treasurer, and of Luz Gomez to enter

into pre-probable cause to believe conciliation.

2. Approve the attached questions to Luz Gomez.
a-

3. Approve the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele

,/6~'J(-C~.A 6,/98~, BY:
Dite

Associate General ounsel

Attachments
I. Copy of Letter
II. Copy of Questions

8



IRFORE THE FEDERAL EL*CT*N COSPISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Gorn: for Congress - 1.984 ) MUR 2078
Robert Poe, as treasurer )
Lu: Gosisz

CERTIFICATION

0 I, Marjorie W. Enimons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of March 18,

1986, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

O vote of 5-0 to reject the recoutuuendation contained in the

General Counsel's March 6, 1986 report on !4UR 2078 and

instead enter into pre-probable cause to believe conciliation.
0

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak, and
q~.

McDonald voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
McGarry was not present at the time of the vote.

Attest:

Date
Secretary of the Commission
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In the Matter of )
)Gome: for Congress 1984 ) MUR 2O~

Robert Poe, as treasurer )
Lu: Gome: )

SEKSITI~E
K? :43

G3UURAL COWSS3L'S R3POR?

I * BACKGROUND

On August 29, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

Gome: for Congress 1984 ("the Committee") and Robert Poe, as

treasurer, violated 2 u.s.c. s 441a(f) by accepting an excessive

contribution from Lu: Gome:. In addition, the Commission found

reason to believe that Lu: Gomez violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(aHl)(A). By letter dated November 7, 1985, Respondents

have requested to settle this matter prior to a finding of

probable cause to believe. (Attachment I).

II. DISCUSSION OP CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PENALTY

I0
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0

0 in. REcogumD&1'Ious 
-

0
1. Enter into pre-probable cause conciliation with Gomez

for Congress - 1984 and Robert Poe, as treasurer.
o 2. Enter into pre-probable cause conciliation with Luz

Gome:.

3. Approve the attached conciliation agreements.

4. Approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele

Ge n

BY: __

gennethA. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
I. Letter from Respondents
II. Proposed Letter
III. Conciliation Agreement

L ~0
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REFORE ~UE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS ION

In the Matter of )
) HUE 2078

Game: for Congress - 1984 )
Robert Poe. as treasurer )
Luz Game: )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie V. Eamions, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 21,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2078:

1. Enter into pre-probable cause conciliation
with Gomez for Congress - 1984 and Robert
Poe, as treasurer.

2. Enter into pre-probable cause conciliation
with Luz Gomez.

3. Approve the conciliation agreements, as
recommended in the General Counsel's Report
signed April 16, 1986.

4. Approve and send the letter, as recommended
in the General Counsel's Report signed April
16, 1986.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, Josef iak, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Thurs., 4-17-86, 10:43
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs., 4-17-86, 4:00

Deadline for vote: Mon., 4-21-86, 4:00

~1
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Robert P*e, Ta~U~
Gomes f@t $~p~,~au
334 Pas~qwR~ Avt~e,
South ?~$4ne, OA 93*38

RU: NUR ~O?8

Dear Mr. Poet

Q~ Au9ust 29,4*95, the Comis*49&~sn4 reaon to believe
that Qomz for etRd flobert ~ ~ tte u~r.r~ violated
2 U.S.C. * 44laff). 1i *dditio~, the Otusion f~uwd reason to
believe that iv7~ ~oinew vLi3ated2 U.S.C. 'I 4~~ ~a)(l)(A); At
tour request, th (~oe*is.~on ~ot~rmiaed on 21 1986,

entp~ into negot$~M~6ns di~ected t~vards reching oonciliation
agreements in a. ttZbn t o~ This matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Unclosed are g~onciliation agreements that the Commission has
approved inset~sme~& of title matter. U you agree with the
provisibns of the enclosed agreements, please sign and return
them along with the o~ivil penalties, to the Commission. In light
of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreements, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection
with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreements, please
contact George Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this
matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Char lee

BY:
Associate Counsel

Enclosure

2

'r&'
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May 15, 1986 86m231

George Demougeot Z
Staff Counsel ~
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: 14UR2078

Dear Mr. Demougeot:

The purpose of this letter is to memorialize the telephone
conversation held between our respective offices on Nay 14,
1986. In particular, the following matters were discussed
and/or resolved:

1) Robert Poe is not and never was Treasurer for the Gome:
for Congress - 1984 Committee.

2) While Mr. Poe was Treasurer for Gome: for Congress -

1986, he tendered his resignation to the campaign in January,
1986.

3) At the time that Lu: Gomez made a loan of $5,000 to
Gomez for Congress - 1984, Mr. Poe was in no way associated with
such campaign, nor was he an officer of same.

4) The Treasurer of the Gome: for Congress - 1984 Campaign
was Joel Correa.

5) At the time that the Commission determined to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching conciliation (i.e., April
~.,. 1986), Mr. Poe had already disassociated himself with the
Gbmez for Congress - 1986 Campaign for a period of over ninety
(90) days.

It is my understanding that based upon the foregoing, Mr. Poe
has been cleared of any ostensible wrongdoing or association
with the alleged violations of 2 U.S.C. 441a(f). If such is not
the case, please advise immediately upon receipt of this letter.

'3



'V

George DemougeQt
Staff Counsel
Federal Election Ca*gS~s.Lop
May 15, 1986
Page 2 r

If I do not bear ft~ you ~ ~ 4~t t~rq (2~ veeks, I will
presume that this t~tr lsR ~~s~c~rU.y concluded as
regards Mr. Poe and U~&t Ults b a4q~t4ingly closed.

Very truly yours,

LLOYD S. PANT3E4I~
A LAW, CORPORATION,

B:

LSP/sg
cc: Robert Poe

13



FEDERAL ELECT
. WASHINGTON, D.C. ~ ~ ~JUt2&;A 1~7

~ ,~

TO: The Coinst.sion

flORa Ch~eles ii. Steel
General Cot~sel

SUBJEcTI MUR 2078 ~ >

Attached foz: the CommissA9Eb4# ~ 4* &
p~*1tion of the General Couneelp
*~t ~the above-capt iot~ed matter,

kfyii~g ~be respondent of t)~q
ud to the Commission a ft
vas mailed on JulK ~ ~ ma

~t< aespondent's reply to t is u~ p, ~* * r.cei~t :~
further report to the Commission.

o Attachments
I. Brief
II. Letter to Respondent

C

N

-~



W~E
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. O.C~ 3S~)

July 25, L9#6

Richard Come:
Game: for Congress - 19*4
1807 Hansconi DrIve
South Pasadena, CA 91030

RUt BlUR 2076

Dear Mr. Game::

Dased on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities and information
supplied by the Respondents the ?edeta31 Ulecti~n Commission, on
August 29 itOS, found reason to believe that Come: for Congress
- 1964 and Richard Game:, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(f), and that Lu: Game: violated 2 U.S.C. S 44la(a) (1) (A).

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission1 the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.

j4Y



5bou~4 ~ou ha~ ~ qust
D@UgOt, tbe stett u*.t as
(20?) S16-6200.

George
p mtter, at

Enclosure
Irief
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In the Ratter of )
)

Game: for Congress - 1984 ) DUll 2078
and Richard Game:, as treasurer )

Lu: Game: )

omir. couina's maiw'

I * statement of the Came

The 1984 July Quarterly Report filed by Gone: for Congress -

1984 ('the Committee') disclosed a $5,000 loan made on June 26,

1964, from Lu: Gone:. On August 8, 1984, the Reports Analysis

Division (RAD') sent a Request for Additional Information

('RFAI') noting that the loan vas a possible excessive

contribution. On September 12, 1964. the Committee filed an

amended 1984 July Quarterly Report which indicated that the

o reported loan was, in fact, comprised of five $1,000 loans from

'0 five members of the candidate's family. The amended report

'El. /
indicated that the individuals pooled their funds with the

0
candidate's mother, LU: Gone:, and that she in turn wrote a check

o for $5,000 to the Committee. In addition, the amended report

disclosed a $5,000 repayment of the loan on August 29, 1984, to

Luz Gone:.

On August 29, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

the Committee and Robert Poe, as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c.

S 441a(f) by accepting an excessive contribution from Luz Gone:.

In addition, the Commission found reason to believe that Luz

Gone: violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A) by making an excessive

contribution to the Committee.

tL~k
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U. Legal Ama3ysis

2 U.S.C. S 431(8) (A) states that a loan is a cootributtes.
11 C.P.U. S 100.7(a) (1) (A) states that a loan that *zceeds tbe
contribution limitations is unlawful whether or not the loan is

repaid.

2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A) states that no person shall make
contributions to any candidate and his authorized coittees vith

respect to any Federal office which, in the aggregate, exceeds

I 0 $1,000.

2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) states that no candidate or politica3,
committee shall knowingly accept or make any expenditure in

violation of the $1,000 aggregate limitation imposed on

contributions under this section.

In its response to the reason to believe finding, the
Committee provided statements from Lu: Gome: and two other family
members stating that each had made a $1,000 contribution and that

each was a signatory on the account from which the loan vas made.
The statements indicate that at least $2,000 of the $5,000 loan

came from sources other than Lu: Gome:. Pursuant to the

Commission's earlier directive in this matter, the statements

indicate that the balance of $3,000 would be attributable to Lu:

Gome:. The Committee did not explain why statements from the

remaining two family members were not provided.
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The Commiss ion approved preprobable cause to believe

conciliation with the Committee on April 21. 1906. Letters wete

sent on April 24 and resent to a newly named treasurer on 16ev 14,

19,6. The newly named treasurer is Richard Gome:. ~ date, no

response has been received from the Committee. Since the

Committee accepted a contribution in excess of statutory limits

from Lu: Gone:, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission find probable cause to believe that Game: for Congress

- 1984 and Richard Gone:, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f). Also, since Lu: Gone: made a contribution in excess

of statutory limits, the Office of General Counsel recOmmends

that the Commission find probable cause to believe that Lu: Gome:

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).

!U. General Counsel's Recommendations

1. Find probable cause to believe that Gone: for Congress

- 1984 and Richard Gone:, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. £ 441a(f).

2. Find probable cause to believe that Lu: Gone: violated

2 U.s.c. S 441a(a) (1) (A).

3. Approve the proposed letter

/

c .Steee
General Counsel



0 SDUFOM PUIUML ULDOYTOK ~ VES
In the Matter of ) ~ ~ECRETAW
Gome: for Congress - 1984 ) MU3~~8~~%and Richard Game:, as treasurer ) ~~tTi~ AID: 1~Lu: Game: )

ONNERAL OcMmSuL's ~ EXEWTUUSSION*aclgrotme OOT hUB
The 1984 July Quarterly Report filed by Gome: for Congress

1984 (tmthe Committee") disclosed a $5,000 loan made on June 26,
1984, from Lu: Gomez. On September 12, 1984, the Committee filed
an amended 1984 July Quarterly Report vhich indicated that the
reported loan was, in fact, comprised of five $1,000 loans from
five members of the candidate's family. The amended report
indicated that the individuals pooled their funds with the
candidate's mother, Luz Gome:, and that she in turn wrote a check
for $5,000 to the Committee.

On August 29, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
the Committee and Robert Poe, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(f) by accepting an excessive contribution from Luz Gomez.
In addition, the Commission found reason to believe that Luz
Gomez violated 2 U.s.c. S 441a(a) (1) (A) by making an excessive
contribution to the Committee.

The Commission~approved pre-probable cause to believeconciliation with th~Committee
on April 21, 1986. Letters weresent on April 24 and resent to a newly named treasurer on May 14,

1986. The newly named treasurer is Richard Gomez. No response
was received from the Committee. On July 15, 1986, this Office
forwarded its brief on this matter to the respondents. To date,
they have not replied.
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U. Legal Analysis

See 0CC Brief of July 24, 1986. Since th~ Committee

accepted a contribution in excess of statutory limits from Lu:

Come:, the Office of General Counsel rocommiends that the

Commission find probable cause to believe that Come: for Congress

1984 and Richard Gomez, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f). Also, since Luz Come: made a contribution in excess
of statutory limits, the Office of General Counsel recommends

that the Commission find probable cause to believe that Lu: Come:

violated 2 U.s.c. S 441a(a) (1) (A).

U!. Discussion of Conciliation and Civil Penalty

- IV. Recommendations

1. Find probable cause to believe that Gomez for Congress

- 1984 and Richard Gome:, as treasurer, violated

2 U.s.c. S 441a(f).
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2. Find probable cause to beli.w that Lu: Gom* violated
2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).

3. Approve the proposed conciliation agreosents arid

letters.

Date
General Counsel

Attachments
I. Proposed Conciliation Agreements (2)II. Letters to Respondents (2)
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WORE THE FEDERAL LECTZON COZOIZ88 ION

Zn tk~* hatter of
)Go~t fo~ Congress - 1984 )

~iid ~ichard Gomz, as treasurer )
Lu: Gome:

I4UR 2078

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Eziunons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Comnission executive session of October 21,

1986, do hereby certify that the Couuuission decided by a vote

of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2078:

1. Find probable cause to believe that Gomez for
Congress - 1984 and Richard Gomez, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

2. Find probable cause to believe that Luz Gomez
violated 2 U.s.c. S 441a(a) (1) (A)

3. Approve and send the proposed conciliation
agreements and letters attached to the General
Counsel's report dated October 10, 1986,

Conunissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date C' Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Conimission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO~I

October 24, 1966

Lu: Game:
1607 Hanscom Drive
South Pasad.n, C~ 91030

RI: MUR 2078
Lu: Game:

Dear 14:. Gomes:

On October 21 , 1986, the Commission determined that
there is probable cause to believe you violated 2 U.s.c.
S 441a(a) (1) (A), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, in connection with forwarding a $3000 loan
to the Gome: for Congress - 1984 committee.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conEerence, conciliation and persuasion. If we are
unable to reach an agreement during this period, the Commission
may institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it, along with the civil
penalty, to the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend that the Commission approve the agreement. Please make
your check for the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact John Drury, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement

Em,
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FEDEftAL ELECTiON COMMISSION

October 24, 1986

Richard Gone:, Ttea*u:er
Game: for Congree* - 1964
1807 Hanscom Or lye
South Pasadena, CL 91030

RU: 611R 2078
Game: for Congress - 1984
Richard Gone:, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Gome::

On October 21 , 1986, the Commission determined that
there is probable cause to believe Game: for Congress 1984 and
you as treasurer, committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), a
provision of the Federal Ilection Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, in connection with accepting a loan in the amount of
$3,000 from Lu: Gone:.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion. If we are
unable to reach an agreement during this period, the Commission
may institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it, along with the civil
penalty, to the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend that the Commission approve the agreement. Please make
your check for the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact John Drury, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202>.a~,6~820O.

General

C~~s N. Steele

Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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~ ELf CTI~ COMMISStON
HNCON. DC 3~3

g~er 23, 1966

Luz Gomps
2408 3endr~ok~ Awsse
f4onterrey Park, C& 91734

33: MUR 2076
Lu~ .~U

Dear [45. Gomes:

On October 2~l , 1966, the Commission determined that
there i~ probable cause to believe you violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(a) (1) (A), a provision of the Federal ulection Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, iz~ oootion with £orwardiv.g a $3000 loan
to the Gomes and that be believes you
have received it, since it has not been returned to him
unclaimed.

Therefore, it appears likely that you are already fully
apprised of the status of this matter. Under the circumstances,
and given the amount of time and effort already expended to
nu agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it, along with the civil
penalty, to the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend that the Commission approve the agreement. Please make
your check for the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

This marks our second attempt to notify you in writing of
the Commission's actions in this matter, not including the
numerous occasions on which we have attempted to reach you by
telephone. This Office previously forwarded a substantially
identical letter to you at the address which you provided us:

1807 Hanscom Drive
South Pasadena, CA 91030.

We have since discovered that this is the address of the
former treasurer of the Gomez for Congress 1984 committee,



-2-

Nt. Joel Corree. On ~e*~~r 11, 1966, Nt. Co#t** iliforend 57
staff that he bad fotvi~*E~ this cot reepo 1 t you at the
address ap iatt in tr be4img of tbte l*tt*r ai that h*
believes yo~ h~e reos v~ it, since it ba# s~t been returi~e4 to
him unclaimed.

Iherefore. it appssxe likely that you ate already fully
aj~pris~ of tbe stat~W *~ tbis matter. cadet the citoumstanoes,
and given the amount of t~. and effort already expended to
notify you of the Comuuiston's action, K strongly advise you to
contact the Office of the General Counsel vithin five days of
your receipt of this letter. Please contact John Drury or Lee
Andersen at (202) 3764200.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FIDERAIS ELECtION COMMISSION
WASWNGTON. DC 20*)

December 23, 1986

~obar4 Gst, Tr*awu#e~
~.s E*t * rete I9~4

2406 buirt~~ &VinEbU.
iWt*rtey Pare, CA 917S4

RB: MUR 2078
Gome: for Congress - 1984
Richard Gomes, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Cae*:

On October 21, 1966, the Commission determined that there is
probable ceu~ ~Q beUc'. Gomes for Congress - 1984 and you as
tr.su~*r, coin~te4 a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), a
provision of the l4eral Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, in cow~cti~n with accepting a loan in the amount of
$3,000 from Lus Games.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion. If we are
unable to reach an agreement during this period, the Commission
may institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this Office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it, along with the civil
penalty, to the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend tiaat the Commission approve the agreement. Please make
your check for the civil penalty payable to the Federal Election
Commission.

This marks our second attempt to notify you in writing of
the Commission's actions in this matter, not including the
numerous occasions on which we have attempted to reach you by
telephone. This Office previously forwarded a substantially
identical letter to you at the address which you provided us:

1807 Hanscom Drive
South Pasadena, CA 91030.

We have since discovered that this is the address of the
former treasurer of the Gomez for Congress - 1984 committee,



st.ff t~ui~t t~e ~ ~ 11, 1986. Mr. Cor~ 4~u#.rmsd s~
Mr. JOel Or~ea. Os his niew~ t vs. at the
adEtess q~ea~imq in ~~e heading of this letter a~ that he
belieVes yeta hove reeeivad it, since it has not been tqt*ti~ed to
him unclaimed.

Therefore. it R9~4~5 likely that you ar. already fully
apprised of the statt~ of this matter. US4C the oirpimstEbo@s,
a n4g ~ the amount o~ t~ee and effort already ezpended to
notify you of the CoisSi@~'s action, I stt@ngly adviSe you to
contact the Office of the General Counsel within five days of
your receipt of this letter. Please contact John DrRry or Lee
Andersen at (202) 376-S200.

~arles 1. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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Deea~Or 31. 1986

C,

Cbe~l.a L Steele
Gen~a1 9~~tmeel
Fedetal ~3.ection Counission
Washington. D.C. 20463

*9

RE: MUR 2078
Luz Gomez

Dear Mr. Steele:

Enclosed please find an executed Conciliation Agreement
and a check in the amount of three hundred ($300.00) dollars.

The lateness in responding to your correspondence is
a result of confusion with a forwarding address. I have moved
from 2408 Hendricks Monterey Park, and my parents, William and
Luz Gomez, now live in that home. At the time that I moved an
incorrect forwarding address was given to the Post Office. When the error
was discovered and corrected several pieces of mail were placed in
a dead file. Now that the correction has been made we have begun
to receive our mail intended for us in October through mid-December.

For any future correspondence please address as follows:

Richard Gomez
420 Hermosa Vista
Monterey Park, California
91754
(818) 300-0004

Yours,

Richard Gomez-H

I9c~'

~'35
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4phui Drury
Mtoz~a~r At~Z4w

F.4.~a1 E~~tiQn Commission
Washingtozi, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 2078
Gomez For Congress 1984

'U

v~. ~-

Dear Mr. Drury:

Pursuant to our conversation of this date, enclosed
o please find a check in the amount of five hundred ($500.00)

4ollars, and the signed Conciliation Agr*ment.
Should any additional information be needed please

4' address all fixture correspondenceas follows:

Richard Gomez
420 Hermosa Vista
Monterey Park, California 91754
(818) 300-0004

Thank you for all of your consideration.

'ruly Yours,

A Professional Law

~i- c~
K'z

r%,) ~

U.

GAa '-7-' - -
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3E1'OR3 TEN FtD33RL IILUCIOU cOuSGIUSION

In the Matter of

Gomez for Congress - 1984 )
Richard Gomez, as treasurer )

Luz Gomez )

GENERAL COUNNIUL' S 1310W

-I *~

hun 2OT9~

I I
0*

CA) ~<

BACKGROUND

Attached are conciliation agreements which have been signed

by the respondents.

The attached agreements contain no changes from the

agreements approved by the Commission. Civil penalty checks

have been received from the respondents.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Approve the attached
for Congress - 1984,
Luz Gomez.

2. Approve the attached

conciliation agreements with Gomez
Richard Gomez, as treasurer, and

letters.

3. Close the file.

Charles N. Steele
Gene ra~%'~oun54

? I i//fl
Date~f Deputy General Counsel

Attachments
Conciliation Agreements
Civil Penalty Checks
Proposed Letters

20

~23--'a



RICHARD GOMEZ.H, ATTORNEY Al' LAW
GENKIAI. SUSNKU ACCOUNT
SNOADWAY PLAZA PH 213U7-0044
700 S. PLOWER ST. SUiTE 410
LOS ANGELES CA

lit Ijj~.IA~"-.. II

IXPLAUATIW AMOUNT

11
3*73 F Rs

70716mw - - - -

£ ~ ~r*1~c) - L251jV~ flw~e~ 2oTh 1313

1313
16-339

1220

CHECK

AMOUNT

$ ~57d*.04

SUMITOMO SANK OP CAUPORNIA MONTERey PARK OFFICE
2107 ATLANTIC ILvO MONTEREY PAIN. CA 91 754

~jMORAND~JM

Debra A. Reed Judy Smith, LI
-j

z

Judy Smith

CHECK NO.

TO MUR

1315

AND NAME

(a copy of which is attac~d)
or ~ ~%+ j,
Cr~rne~. Q.~ teIC.a.rQzr

WAS RECEIVED ON PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:

/ 1 BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

/ / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

(*95F3875. 16)

(~95-1O99.16O)

/ / OTHER

S IGNATURE 0~. U/71L~~ALr DATE ~/j3j~7

Li

'aid

FROM: FROM: Debra A. Reed

HLATING

I NTO

ZQ



RICHARD GOMUZ44, A17@RNy AT LAW IW.ANAT0Jj AMOUNTGENERAL SuBmiss AC@PJw7 
______________________________SNOAOWAY PLAZA PH 

1310LOS ANGELES. CA WOW?
700 S. FLOWEm ST. SIJITE 410I B

TOTIEa~ 0

l(e4~L~e~L orq)g~ - -~

~V1rfW .S.T~irs
SUMITOMO SANK OF CALIFORNIA MONytagy PARK OFFICE

2107 ATLANTIC ILVO MONTEREY PANE CA E1754

CHECK

AMOUNT

$ ~ *~-.

MEMORANDUM

Debra A. Reed

Judy Smith

CHECK NO.

~IuNi Smith

FROM:

1510

Debra A. Reed

(a copy of
TO MUR ~ AND NAME .~

WAS RECEIVED ON I ie I~) 
. PLEASE

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:

/ 6 BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

/ / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

/ / OTHER.
SIGNATURE (?9I~4A (~

1S~

which is attacRd) R~LAT:Nc

INDICATE THE AC~UNT ~TC
Cs.)

(*95F3875 ct~6)

(#95-1099.160)

20
rE I/Q/ei

FROM:
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION C0301188 ION

In *~e Matter of )
)

Gomez for Congress - 1984 )
Richard Gomez, as treasurer )

Luz Gome: )

MUR 2071

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. !~iuuons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission1 do hereby certify that on February 17,

1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2078:

1. Approve the conciliation agreements
with Gomez for Congress - 1984,
Richard Gomez, as treasurer, and Luz
Gomez, as recommended in the General
Counsel's Report signed February 11,
1987.

2. Approve the letters, as recommended
in the General Counsel's Report
signed February 11, 1987.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald

McGarry and Thomas voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

Date none W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Thurs.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs.,
Deadline for vote: Tues.,

2-12-87,
2-12-87,
2-17-87,

11:13
4 : 00
4 : 00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASfrHNCTON, DC 20463

February 19, 1987

RWhi*4 Go~~*:, Esquire
420 3er~moa~ Vista
Monterey Park, California 91754

RE: MUR 2078
Gomez for Congress - 1984

Richard Gomez, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Gomez:

On February 17, 1987, the Commission accepted the
conciliation aqreement siqned by you and a civil penalty check insettlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), a provision ofthe Federal Election Campaiqn Act of 1971, as amended.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and itwill become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. S 437q(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such 5 r~formation to become part

C of the public record, please advise us in writing.
Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy Qf the final

C conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Char~.Stee1e

ByS 7[~~ceM. ~4ob1e
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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In the Matter of )
)

Gomez for Congress - 1984 )
Richard Gomez, as treasurer ) MKJR 2078

)

COWCILIAYION AGRIUU?
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Co~ission

("the Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained in the

normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.

The Commission found probable cause to believe that Gome: for

Congress - 1984 and Richard Gome:, as treasurer, (Respondents')

violated 2 U.s.c. S 441a(f) by accepting an excessive

contribution from Luz Gomez.

C? NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having duly

entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)

do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
e

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

I. S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Gomez for Congress - 1984 was the

principal campaign committee for Richard Gomez in 1983-1984.
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2. Respondent Richard Gomez is the treasurer for

Gomez for Congress - 1984.

3. In 1984 Lu: Gome: made a loan of $5,000 to Goaci

for Congress - 1984 for use in the general election

campaign.

4. Statements from Bertha Gutierre: and Camelo Gome:

indicate that at least $2,000 of the $5,000 loan came from

sources other than Lu: Gomez, leaving the balance of $3,000

attributable to Lu: Gome:.

5. 2 U.S.C. 5 431(8) (A) states that a loan is a

contribution. 11 C.F.R. S l00.7(a)(l) (i) (A) states that a

loan that exceeds the contribution limitation is unlawful
0

whether or not the loan is repaid.

6. 2 U.s.c. 5 441a(f) states that no candidate or

political committee shall knowingly accept any

o contribution in violation of the $1,000 aggregate limitation

imposed on contributions under this section.
C.,

V. The Respondents' acceptance of a $3,000 contribution

from Luz Gomez was in excess of the contribution limitations by

$2,000 in violation of 2 U.s.c. S 441a(f).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of Five Hundred Dollars

($500), pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

22a~
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requirement thereof has been violated1 it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

0 X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Couns 1

N 7'
BY:

Deputy General Counsel

FO SPONDENTS:

Date

e
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
ASHINCtON. O( 20463

February 19, 1987

K~uz Gone:
420 Wermosa Vista
Monterey Park, California 91754

RI: MUR 2078

Lu: Gone:

Dear Ms. Game::

On February l 1987, the Cownuission accepted the- conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty check insettlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(l) (A), aprovision of the Federal Ilection Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

o Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and itwill become a part of the public record within thirty days.0 However, 2 U.S.c. S 437q(a) (4) (B) prohibits any informationderived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becomingpublic without the written consent of the respondent and theo Commission. Should you wish any such information to become partof the public record, please advise us in writing.
Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele(I unsel

rence
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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In the Matter of I
)Lu: Gome: I MUR2078

-

COCILIATIOU MIUinlm ~ --

on3F~~This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commitbi
4,

("tho Commission), pursuant to information ascertained in
normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.

The Commission found probable cause to believe that Lu: Gome:

violated 2 u.s.c. s 441a(a) (1) (A) by making an excessive
contribution to Gome: for Congress - 1984.

0 NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly

0 entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.s.c. s 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)
'0

do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

O the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (il.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Gome: for Congress 1984 was the principal

campaign committee for Richard Gomez in 1983-1984.



2. In 1984 Respondent Lu: Gone: made a loan of $5,000
to Gone: for Congress 19S4 for use in the general election
campaign.

3. Statements from Sertha Gutierre: and Camelo Gone:
indicate that at least $2,000 of the $5,000 loan came from
sources other than Lu: Gone:, leaving the balance of $3,000
attributable to Lua Gone:.

4. 2 U.S.C. S 431(8) (A) states that a loan I. a
contribution. 11 C.7.R. S 100.7(a) (1) (1) (A) states that a
loan that exceeds the contribution limitation is unlavtul

whether or not the loan is repaid.

5. 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A) states that no person
shall make any contribution in violation of the $1,000
aggregate limitation imposed on contributions under this

section.

V. The Respondent's contribution of $3,000 to Gomez for
Congress - 1984 was in excess of the contribution limitation by
$2,000, in violation of 2 U.S.c. S 44la(a) (1) (A).

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of Three Hundred Dollars ($300),
pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 u.s.c. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

22A~



action for relief in the UR1t~ States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

viz!. This agreement shall becom *ffe*tive as of th. date

that all parties hereto have executed same av~d the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY.

Deputy General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:
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